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ADDENDUM No. 2 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
DEP Procurement Section 

3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS#93 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 

October 8, 2019 

Addendum To:  DEP Solicitation No. 2019021-REBID, entitled  
Janitorial Services for Bob Martinez Center Laboratory Complex 

The Department hereby answers questions posed by prospective Vendors.  This addendum does not need to be 
returned with the bid.   

Question # Solicitation Section Solicitation 
Page # Question / Answer 

1.  3.03 15 What type of paper towels and toilet paper are required by 
the facility? 
Answer #1:  A list of Pre-approved cleaning products is 
provided in the solicitation as Exhibit I on page 27 of 44.   

2.  3.00 
 

14-16 What is the current monthly cost for the services outlined 
in the ITB? 
Answer #2:  The current monthly cost for the janitorial 
Alternate Contract Source is $4,195.84 

3.  3.00 
 

14-16 What is the janitorial services ANNUAL BUDGET for the Bob 
Martinez Center Laboratory Complex?  
Answer #3:  The projected budget for janitorial services is 
$38,000.00 annually. 

4.  N/A N/A Who is the current janitorial service contractor? 
Answer #4:  The Department does not have a current 
contract agreement for these services. General Building 
Maintenance, Inc., is currently providing these services as 
an Alternate Contract Source. 

5.  N/A N/A Is the current scope of services same or different from the 
scope outlined in the ITB? 
Answer #5:  The Scope of Services, Section 3.00 in the ITB, 
will be used for the contract resulting from this solicitation. 
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